Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 9:52 AM
To: John Kennedy; David Duarte
Cc: OET-SCB; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: RE: STA Coordination, Sierra Nevada Corporation, File #1201-EX-ST-2019
Attachments: 1201-EX-ST-2019.rtf; 233116.PDF; 233115.PDF
Tracking: Recipient Read
John Kennedy
David Duarte
OET-SCB
ELB-Coordination-Info Read: 6/28/2019 9:53 AM

Resending to correct recipients.

From: Douglas Young

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 9:47 AM

To: John Kennedy <John.Kennedy JNlJI® ; David Duarte <David.Duarte NgR>

Cc: OETLAB_Support <OETLAB_Support@lllJl; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Infof R >
Subject: STA Coordination, Sierra Nevada Corporation, File #1201-EX-ST-2019

Attached is a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental STA. The requested start date is
07/12/2019. This request is to conduct high altitude MESH networking and wide area surveillance tests between
07/12/2019 and 08/31/2019.

Please CC ELB-Coordination-Info(llll8 with all responses.

Doug



